

# **CUDDINGTON NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN**

## **STEERING GROUP MEETING**

Monday 23<sup>rd</sup> July at 8.00pm in the Bernard Hall

### **A G E N D A**

- 1. Apologies for Absence**
- 2. Minutes and Matters Arising** from previous meeting – 9<sup>th</sup> July 2018
- 3. Planning Context**, to give overview of VALP and Response from Neil Homer (attached)
- 4. Questionnaire**, to agree content, distribution, methodology, interim review dates and completion. To agree date to analyse responses.
- 5. Meetings with Stakeholders**, e.g School and Church, to arrange meetings to collect positioning data.
- 6. Discussions with Landowners**, to agree and arrange.
- 7. Traffic survey update**, to discuss. Response expected end August.
- 8. Task Groups**, to agree 'holding statement'.
- 9. Comms strategy**, to discuss overall strategy during NP process.
- 10. Programme of meetings**, to agree to end 2018.
- 11. Any Other Business**
- 12. Date of next Meeting**, to confirm.